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From: Cate, Alicia

To: foia@noaa.gov

Cc: Aaron George; Amber Thomson

Subject: RE: FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2018-000377, Update
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:17:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Oceana - FOIA REQUEST #DOC-NOAA-2017-001798 - Request for Update.msg

Dear Kelly Mariskanish,
Thank you for the update regarding request #D0C-NOAA-2018-000377.

As noted in my email (attached), please be sure to copy Oceana’s outside counsel (cc’ed here) in all
future communications regarding this request.

Thank you!

All the best,
Alicia

Alicia Cate | Senior Counsel
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From: foia@noaa.gov [mailto:foia@noaa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Cate, Alicia <acate@oceana.org>

Subject: FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2018-000377, Update

02/15/2018 11:31 AM
FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2018-000377

Dear Ms. Cate:
This is an update regarding the processing of your request #DOC-NOAA-2018-000377

This is to advise that additional records were provided to the Attorney-Advisor, NOAA Office
of General Counsel, Southeast Section, for legal review and clearance.

We continue to review a large volume of records and anticipate releasing responses to you
shortly.
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (727) 209-5963 or
kelly.mariskanish@noaa.gov or the NOAA FOIA Public Liaison Robert Swisher at (301) 628-
5755.

Sincerely,

Kelly A. Mariskanish, SER FOIA Coordinator
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